\I'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
UNTY OF Anderson
STATE = VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2.014-- Gs.o4-0/276
Billy Ray Smith y  A/W# _2014A0420900040 '
AKA: Date of Offense: _4/22/2014

Race: W Sex: M Age: i?} %{ E() EﬁV@QW , 17-25-0030

DOB: O SSi#: CDR Code: 0118
Address: D E
City,State,Zip:  Williamston, SC 20697-2011 g 21 2015 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: SC00191845
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes%% rt Oprp
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Obstructing / Obstructing justice
ié?ﬁolation of § ,17-25-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0118
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

tiations ori{;:g?%cf‘tlon [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

e SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/monthsggears [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed 'years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probason, which are incorporated by reference.
,Z/S‘SNCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. $77% Dau{g 7'/5
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16- 25-20 or 16 -25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ST .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: RN ——

[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP _ Z‘Ti : Hi~Eatalviy,
Total: $ plus 20% fee: & days/hqurs Rublic § \‘
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 4 2
1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Reha? 0(‘Job Corp Nov 9\2015

— May serve W/E begmmg - —-—:—’-
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseﬂng il | EJQ"

. ”A’N SERSON CLERK OF: OURT
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~- -~ ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
B o o0 g S

-1- urcharge 1 . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g §___ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 6. 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 6.00 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installme $ Z q0 during probation.
TOTAL $.742.40

&D‘Q% M Presiding Judge »
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clerk bl

Judge Code: _ 42752
Court Reporter: Q TDH\SDh Sl:en%:nc: Deate H \K lg-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY QF-ANDERSON ) _
STATF/VS// INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS0401382
BILLY RAY SMITH AIW: 2015GS0401382

AKA: Date of Offense: 04/22/2014
Race: White Sex: M Age: 55 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0030
DOB: . SS#: CDR Code #: 2364
Address: .
City, State, Zip: Williamston, SC 29697 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ( SID# SC00191845

*CDL Yes [ No 0 CMV Yes 0 No 1 Hazmat Yes [ No O &{

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was /CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Unlawful Sale Or Delivery Of Pistol To And Possession By Certain Persons
In violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364

&/NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT

The charge is: Edindicted

The plea is:

ATTEST: k

{0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

[0 Negotiated Sentence O Recommendation by the State.

O §17-25-45

O Lesser Included Offense,

O Wlth%tlaﬂms or Recommendation, i 3 .
69673 7013

Kristin W, Ree Assnstant%ohcltor SC Bar # Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Zﬁate Department of Corrections
O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

for a determinate term of ___§ days/monthsr

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of

Attorney for Defendant

O County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and or payment

of §

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

ﬁelpartment of Corrections. 51y Ws 4

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—20 or 16- 25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - .

SC Bar #

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ) ;}:\1"_ o A
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP . -
Total: $_ plus 20% fee: $ i days/hours Publlc Servxce Employmert
Payment Terms: Obtain GED DI : }i A TRUE o g BY
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Jo_b’ * =
May serve W/E begmmng - i
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselmg E] ” j ‘n“ -
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testinjg (RN ; J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal conSecuvive Agg R;%T:IFRI‘)(/OF RL
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ D0 0 pmts. of § Begmnmg
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ____Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s. 25 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ’ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 oD §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installm during probation.
TOTAL 5,155, A
74 Presiding Judge: - ’ K
Clerk of Court/Deputy-€ie Judge Bar ID: Judge Code:. it& \SZ.
Court Reporter: 12, /rD HiSi~ / Sentence Date: N 1K-1 .
SCCA/217 (03/2011) o




STATE OF SOUTH CARUOLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
CQLRTY OF Anderson
STATE R VSs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: Z0 s GSs-0 ‘-L- 0218
) Billy Ray Smith )  A/W# _2014A0420900041

ARA , ) Dateof Offense: _4/22/2014
Race: W Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: Tt SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
é'(:;/irg:sé Zipr SC 29697-2011 ) A~

1 ate,Z1p:  Williamston, - N
DL#: ~ SID#  SC00191845 % SENTENCE SHEET ofie”
*CDL Yes[ | No|:] CMV Yes[ ] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] = = E/ {/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS ™~

TO: Murder / Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Coge’of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
(] NON-VIOLENT WM VIOLENT [|SERIOUS OST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: CIWith

egotiations or Récam9eg—d~ation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

% SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ,Z/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7.0 days/months or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services sta'ldard condltlons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. e e T
% CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - L
b

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-4'0 to be calculated aﬂdf d applied
y the State Department of Corrections. §7¢ Diads 7‘4; i
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. lCode §17-25 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25 20 or 16-25 65 (Crlmmal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. LA G v
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: }x R o
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP e S
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours ﬂlTMEmﬁ‘ﬁt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab| or Job{ColQV 19 2015
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Cpunseling @ M
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testingpeRsON ELE “RK OFCOURT_
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ |0p. 0D pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 ) .
g 56.5.2905 (D{JI Assessment)g ) 512 : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ < .00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.0D : § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in mstal nts) $ 240 during probation.
TOTAL "5/ 123.40
M Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Eterk Judge Code: +H91157.. :
Court Reporter: B T0 l\ IS() N Sentence Date: "+X -14

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

‘ )
COUNTY OF Anderson _
STATE - VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2 ol 4 - GS - O 4" 0/ 2 7 g

Billy Ray Smith )  A/W# _2014A0420900043
AKA: ’ ) Date of Offense: _4/22/2014
Race: w _Sex: M = Age 53 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: _ SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State.Zip: _Williamston, SC 29697-2011
DL# . SIDA. SC00191845 % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] Q/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
olationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ [Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea ithoyt otiations or R endation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [7] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST, < zz} 5‘

WJ c SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
[} d .
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬂ State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of £ days/month [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ¥ W
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Cguld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ]| Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ = days/hours Publ ¢ Serﬁe’ﬁﬁ@ﬁe@@ PY
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] o =
[1 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job‘C~ ﬁ)
— May serve W/E begining > ﬂ”" j
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselmg &
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testin: L;\x
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monﬁly»
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sioo0  § [0D.00 pmts.of$ begmmng .
© §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 '
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $  paidtoPublic Defendef Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 45.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ - [J Appointed PD or appdinted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) -85 $ S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instal $ 2440 during probation.
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-€Sferk ™ Judge Code: ‘h\: 21672, —
Court Reporter: g% TOI | 1San / Sentence Date: ] -1€-18 -

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



TENTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE

ANDERSON AND OCONEE COUNTIES

Anderson County Office Oconee County Office
301 Camson Road ‘ 415 S. Pine Street
Anderson, SC 29625 HERVERY B. O. YOUNG Walhalla, SC 29691
Tel. 864.260.4048 Circuit Public Defender Tel. 864.638.3133

Fax 864.260.4134 ~ Fax 864.638.0228

December 17, 2015

RECEIVED

The Honorable J enny Abbott Kltchmgs DEC 91 2015
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals o &L LU

Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 = ! _SC COUFt Of Appea‘s

Re:  The State v. Billy Smith
Appellate Case No. 2015-002543

The Honorable Jenny Abbot Kitchings:

Enclosed, and in response to your letter dated December 14, 2015, please find a copy of the
Notice of Appeal and Proof of Service in the above referenced matter, as well as copies of the
sentencing sheets challenged on appeal. If you have any questions or need anything further,
please do not hesitate to contact our office. Thank you.

Kate M gan,

Cirguit Fublic Defender’s Office



